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From: Stephen Tapscott
Sent: 12 August 2014 15:15
To: PlanningPolicy
Cc Anna Lee
Subject: Focussed changes consultation response from Purbeck District Council

Dear Trevor,
Thank you for your letter bringing to our attention the current Pre-submission Focussed Changes consultation.

We do not consider that there are any issues with the consultation material from a cross-boundary /DtC perspective
with Purbeck.

I note that you addressed your letter to Mr Mark Sturgess. However, he was replaced by Ms Bridget Downton
(General Manager - Planning and Community Services) some time ago. | wonder if you wouldn’t mind updating your
records to reflect this?

Best wishes,

Steve Tapscott
Senior Neighbourhood Planner
Planning Policy

Planning Services
Purbeck District Council
Westport House
Worgret Road
Wareham

Dorset

BH20 4PP

Switchboard: 01929 556561
Main fax: 01929 552688

Website: www.dorsetforyou.com/purbeck
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are intended solely
for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.
It may contain unclassified but sensitive or protectively marked
material and should be handled accordingly.

Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to receive

it for the addressee) you may not copy or use it, or disclose it to
anyone else. If you have received this transmission in error please
notify the sender immediately. All traffic may be subject to recording

and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.
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Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual
sender, except where the sender specifies and with authority,
states them to be the views of Purbeck District Council. Purbeck
District Council does not accept service of documents by fax or
other electronic means

Purbeck District Council, Westport House, Worgret Road, Wareham,
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Website: www.dorsetforvou.com/purbeck




